AUSTIN KNUDSEN STATE OF MONTANA

May 28, 2025

Via Electronic Filing & U.S. Mail

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Montana, et al. v. Planned Parenthood of Montana, et al., No. 24-745

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 9.2, I respectfully submit this letter to inform the Court
that I have been substituted as Counsel of Record for Petitioners State of Montana and
Attorney General Austin Knudsen in the above-captioned case. The prior Counsel of Record,
Peter M. Torstensen, Jr., will be leaving the Montana Attorney General's Office and will not
continue as counsel to Petitioners.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christian B. Corrigan
Counsel of Record for Petitioners
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